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MEMORANDUM - BY HAND 

To: 	 Newton Board of Aldermen 

From: 	 Stephen J. Buchbinder, Esquire 

Re: Hotel Indigo/Special Permit Petition #272-12 

Date: November 13,2012 

This memorandum will serve to provide further information and to address some of the questions and issues 
raised at the October 9, 2012 public hearing relative to the above matter as well as additional information requested by 
the Planning Department memorandum. To that end, I am enclosing the following: 

1. 	 Parking Management Plan prepared by Randall C. Hart of Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc. ("VHB") 
dated November 6, 2012. 

2. 	 Elevation showing the proposed loading ramp for deliveries at the hotel. 
3. 	 Plan showing the proposed new freestanding sign at the front of the hotel. 
4. 	 Plans dated September 10,2012, revised November 7, 2012, by VHB as follows: 

• Proposed Interim Site Plan 
• Proposed Site Plan with Riverside Access Egress 
• Proposed Interim Parking Plan 
• Proposed Parking Plan with Riverside Access Egress 

I look forward to fUlther discussion of this matter at the continued public hearing. 

cc: 	 (By Hand, w/enclosures) 
Ms. Linda Finucane 
Ouida C. M. Young. Esquire 
Ms. Eve Tapper 
(By First Class Mail, w/enclosures) 
Mr. William Renke 
Anette Seltzer Lewis. Esquire 
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